Appendix 7

HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 12-Nov-2020 08:33

To:

Subject: FW: Tytherington Club
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From:

Sent: 11-Nov-2020 21:41
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Tytherington Club

Hell,

As a resident || NN < /therington club. | have a few concerns about the license. Live
music outside until 1lam? Recorded music outside allowed: 24 hours!!!!!111? Are their restrictions on the level of
noise?

This is a residential area. Homes and gardens back onto the club. How can it be proposed to allow music not only
from an inside source, but outside source throughout the night?!

| strongly disagree with this. Midnight maybe but 1am? No way.. and then to have wedding party/ people rolling out
of the club towards home until god knows what time!



